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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent; Friday, 4 January 2019 5:57 PM

To: kkrishna; assignments

Cc: pakweng@satmotors.com; jonathan@satmotors.com; sean@satmotors.com
Subject: RE: FW: OUR REF : SM.PRI.SAT.SJV 15280 - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF VEHICLE

SJV 15280 ACCIDENT ON 31.12.2018 INVOLVING SJV 1528D AND SFZ 2085)
ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD JUNCTION TO STAGMONT RING SINGAPORE - Our
Ref : DMPC1800483H/02/CT

Dear Sir

Thank you for your email,
We are not agreeable with your surveyor list and we will appoint LKK for the SIE.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange survey for TPV,

Best regards,

Crystabelle Tan

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0190

FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sg

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: kkrishna [mailto:kkrishna@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 3 January, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: pakweng@satmotors.com; jonathan@satmotors.com; sean@satmotors.com

Subject: Fe: FW: OUR REF : SM,PRI.SAT.5]V 1528D - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF VEHICLE S1V 1528D ACCIDENT
ON 31.12.2018 INVOLVING SJV 1528D AND SFZ 2085] ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD JUNCTION TO STAGMONT RING
SINGAPORE - Our Ref : DMPC1800483H,/02/CT

Dear Crystabelle,
We refer to your email of even date.

Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead our client
proposes that you choose a surveyor from the list of surveyors as appended below:

1) Lim Chang Liang

2) Lim Yong Tian, Sebastian



3) Philip Foo

4) Ho Joo Loong, Danny

5) Kelvin, Teo Hoon Tong
6) Lee Kok Weng

7) Lim Yong Tian, Sebastian
8) Ong Ah Keng, Kent

9) Ong Poh Meng

10) Allin

As our client’'s workshop, I.e. the workshop he sent his car for repairs, is a small workshop, our client is
unable to provide you with more than the above listed motor surveyors. We trust you will be able to choose
a surveyor from above.

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within two (2) working days from the date
hereof, our client shall assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to the list of motor
surveyors above and you shall be deemed to have agreed to the any of the above motor surveyors as a
"single joint expert”,

We will accordingly inform you who the “single joint expert” is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair
survey.

Regards.

Yours faithfully

K. Krishna & Partners

Advocates & Solicitors

Tel: 6323 3038

Fax: 6323 2120

On 03/01/2019 3:24 PM, Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with
your client's workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list

below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

1. LKK



2. JP knight

3.  Formteam

4. Appraisal Associates
5. Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

‘Thank you.

Best regards,

Crystabelle Tan

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0190

FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: crystabelle_tan@ecics.com.sg

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Thursday, 3 January, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Ce: kkrishna@singnet.com.sg; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: OUR REF : SM.PRLSAT.SJV 1528D - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF
VEHICLE SJV 1528D ACCIDENT ON 31.12.2018 INVOLVING SJV 1528D AND SEZ
2085] ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD JUNCTION TO STAGMONT RING SINGAPORE

Hi Crystabelle

Please assist.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8

#03-04A Singapore Post Center
Singapore 408600

From: kkrishna(@singnet.com.sg [mailto:kkrishna@singnet.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:42 PM

To: ECICS Claims
Subject: OUR REF : SM.PRLSAT.SJV 1528D - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF

3



VEHICLE SJV 1528D ACCIDENT ON 31.12.2018 INVOLVING SJV 1528D AND SFZ
2085] ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD JUNCTION TO STAGMONT RING SINGAPORE

Dear Sirs

Please see attached letter for PRI to be arranged urgently.

Regards

Farida on behalf of K.Krishna & Partners

follow us on follow us on visit our website H
facebook twitter ecics.com.sg Ec’c,§

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation,
warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of
any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in
whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify
the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the
views of ECICS Limited.



ME41 19000740 | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 204/2019 18:22
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plgase repor comeclly the delalis of the accident 1o speed up the daims rocess
% This Form must be completad by the Policyholder andior thir Authoriged Driver.

3. Information provided must be s ruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of withoiding of material facts may aliow InsUrance comganies 1o

repudiata palicy liability

4 The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance compandes

5 Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Cenlre established by he_Genam! Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
areniving and that copias of this report will, for 8 fes, be made available upon application Dy inleresled panies. _
7. By Ine lndgemant of this teporl 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the repart being made avalatle

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

02/01/2019 18:22
31122018 11:15

ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD JUNCTION TO STAGMONT RING

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number 8JV1528D
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner KAD LIAN ENTERPRISE
Co Reg No 419113008
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-91913509
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Maodel COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 (A)

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Folicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MNarme of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

WORK PURPOSE

NOD

THIRD PARTY
MOTOR TRADE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

MO

500156019813

ONG BOON QUEE
5159526806

26/06/1963

OUTDOOR

11/09/1984

34 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91913509

NOEMAIL

Page 1cf 16



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Murnber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damagad?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicibng/offenng accident claims assislance.

Number of Passengers {(including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?

If Yes agansl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video capiured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary

MNare of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

BLK 915 HOUGANG AVE 9 #11-40
SINGAFORE

530918
YES

CHAIM COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

1

MO

NO

YES
NO
NO

SFZ2085)

FRIVATE CAR

PASSEIE

Page 2 of 18



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contacl Mumber

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Ly

Lo Y ]

mc-,-hnldu's Signature Driver’s 5>;nﬂfw
Date B Tintg: [ driver is not the polioyholder) Mame: g

. Peese rencrt corpectly the details of the accicent o speed up the clainms process.

T, This Form must be gomeleted by the Policvholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurste ps possile. Any wilful misrepresentation o withhaiding of materiz)
farts mgy eliow InFurance rompanies 1o fepudiate policy Hability

. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an edmission of policy fizbility on the part of the insurerce

tornpanies

. Any felse reporting mey be seferred to the Polize for invertigetion.
. The repurt will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Generel insurance

fssoclation of Singepore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made availzble upan application by
frnterested parties,

By the lodgment of this r2part to the insurers, you hereby cansent 1o 1he archiving of Lhis report a1 the centre and To topies of
the report being made available aforesald.

Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fa] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare ("GIA") may/are permitied 1o collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information tet out in this {form) and any other personal information
provided by me or pessessed by my insurer [collectively the "Fersonal Infermatien”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insuresis) who have incured vehicle(s) Involved In this accident {all inzurer(s] who heve Insured
vehiciels) Invohved In this accident shall be collecthvely referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
IMonetary Authority of Sirgapore and any relevard government agency/autharity (such as the police], for the purpase{s)
of!

{i] processing, handling and/or desling with ey ¢laims including 1he settlement of the claims and any necessary
investipations relating to the claims;

{Ii] Iwestigating the accident andfor ny claims;
(1) earrying out andfor deakng with my Instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(Iv] administering my claims {Including the mailing of correspondence, slatements, Invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the seme a5 well at anthe
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in admintstering, processing, handling and/or dezling with my claims.{coliectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  aliTnsurer(s) who have insured vehicles) invatved in this acddent and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to rollect, we, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{e] oy Persenal Infermation may/men be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfer GIA to thelr third party cervice providers or

agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Zingapare, for ane or more of the sbove Purposes.

{dl  my Persanal Information will 2ken be collected and used to complle claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Ireestigation @nd menagement in present and all fitture clalme.

[e} theirformation so collected under (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

{1 toall insurers andfor anv other third parties that assist in evaluating. investigating, continiling or managing fraud
regulstans, (3w enforcement and government agencies as reasonzbly required for the purposes steted, or

[} for comphying with requirements under any 1egulations, laws or court srders,

ol

Pl

b4 i

Aepoarting Centre Pemscnnel Slgm_lT:-r‘e G

Date & Time: MNRIC/FIN Mo

Page 4 of 18




Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

+ ZHRETCH PLAN

W TLARD Reap

— : g

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Wi DN ALCIOH waDDi AD 220D peLE WAL TR T,
JHE TRAFFIC LisHT e uRw GREFY AT THE TRAFEI |
B |
W wae WERT (PR A HUHE MR T THE LEAR OF
MY VEHICLE | A0V e & REALISED TR 1 AR INGIVED
v A (HALE Wi WTH T (THER VEHILLE
DECLARATION _
Ifwe naclar;ﬁ:.f&-i&!ﬂ'l particulars are true In svery respect P
. 4 L
O\ A
vy e I A e _—
Policyaider's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Cet-ug Pe::unnzt}T Signature
Cate & Time {f driver 8 not the policyholder) I¥a e . ]
Cafe & Time: MRIC/FIN W
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFIMOF Rahate Frining

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Business
1300B

Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

SJV1528D

No

08 Jan 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
White

2006

3274631386
MRO53ZEC107141400
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$15,355.00

26 Apr 2007

26 Apr 2007

i

$14,493.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Forfeited

$0.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

25 Apr 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$25,115.00

$16,561.00

$16,561.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan

(if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Jan 2019

OK

nmpsivrlta gov.sgitanTifacion’'enguireRebatadyHublicdetorelereginputyE LML 1IN _IL=FUSEUSOUS | |

¥4



2019/1/8 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAarMART.Cor
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

» Altis Used Vehicle List (19 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate EngCap Mileage Company Availabi
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 2 i : :
(New 5-yr COE) $26,800 45,360 /yr 17-Dec-2008 1,598 cc GV Credit Pte Ltd Availal

Office No. - 63443344
Mave - 90099586

From $368 Onwards With 2.88% Lowest Interest In Town, No Admin Fees With 2 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox. Additional Add Ons
Available, Feel Free To Contact Us For More Info,

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $13,900 7,900 fyr 12-0ct-2005 1,598 cc 182,151 km GV Credit Pte Ltd Availal
{COE till 10/2020)

[Drive With Assurance] Easy Approval Loan Up To $14k Affordable Monthly $598 Very Low Usage! Selling At The Mast Reasonable Price Witt
Peace Of Mind! STANICOM/AL/IDAC Evaluation Are Welcome! Viewin...

Office Neo. - 63443344
Sam - 91432668 | Jeremy - 98558670

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $13,900 £8,040 fyr 03-Oct-2005 1,598 cc 100,000 km 360 VR Cars Availal
(COE till 09/2020)

Very Low Mileage, Full Servicing Done, Mew Tyres, New Aircan Compressor, Road Tax Just Renewed, Loan And Trade In Available, Viewing |
Appointment Only,

Office Mo, - 69310005
Nicholas - 84625348 | James Tan - 90700005 | Carlers - 98340616

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A %£14,898 %6,320 fyr 19-May-2006 1,598¢cc - Availal
(COE till 05/2021)

Lome View This Popular Japanese Reliable Work Horse. All Servicing Done Diligently. Radiator Changed Recently. View To Offer. Serious Sel

Office No. - -
Zach - 90025280

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 515,899 $6,450 fyr 27-Jun-2006 1,558 cc 123,000 km Ken Garage Pte Ltd Availal
(COE till D6/2021)

Low Mileage Done, Popular Cheice For Daily Use! Excellent Fugl Efficiency With Ample Space For Passengers And Boot Storage. Well Maintaii
By Previous Owner. Clean And Meat Interior! Buy With Trust A,

Office No. - 64537008
Wee - 92240044 | Steven - 96681353 | Louis - 98163963 | Nelson - 85699978

Toyota Corolia Altis 1.64A £15,899 $6,460 Jyr 26-Jun-2006 1,598 cc 128,000 km Ken Garage Pte Ltd Availal
(COE till 06/2021)

Low Mileage, Popular Choice For Daily Use! Excellent Fuel Efficiency With Ample Space For Passengers And Boot Storage. Well Maintained By
Previous Owner, Clean And Meat Interior! Buy With Trust And Co...

Office No. - 64637008
Nelson - 85699978 | Louis - 98163963 | Lax - 82000226 | Steven - 96681353

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A %$15,998 $8,930 /yr 24-0ct-2005 1,598 cc - 007 Availal
{COE till 10/2020)

Be Our Next Lucky Client To Own This Quality Pre-Cwned Vehicle At Most Reasonable And Affordable Price. Rock Solid Altis! Fuel Consumpti
Of 14km/L. Very High Paper Value! Minimum Controlled Lost! 5T..,

Office No, - 65700770
Kelvin Tay - 85353544 | Ian Chan - 81180118 | Tom Tan - 85002727 | Kenny Goh - 98334449

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 %$17,500 $6,290 fyr 20-Oct-2006 1598 cc - Hamilton Autohub Pte  Awvailal
(COE till 10/2021) Ltd

100% Lean (2 Owner Only, Excellent Condition And Well Maintained By Previous Owner) Special High Loan Package Avallable! This Car Is 1(
Accident Free! Call Now Before It's Gone!

Dffice No. - 62979001
Edison - 82592566 | Steven Neo - 88133611

Toyota Coralla Altis 1.6A $18,800 &£7,600 fyr 30-Jun-2006 1,598 cc - Phoenix Motor Trading  Awvailal
(COE till 06/ 2021) Enterprise

hittps:/iwww.sgcarmart,com/used_cars/search_result_pricalist _printphp?SA=T87085&MOD=Altis&RPG=20AVEH=0ARGD=108AVL=280RD=PR... 12



2018M1/8 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart
100% Full Loan View At Phoenix Motor Trading Enterprises,

Office Mo, - 62766662
Patrick - 93881918 | Gary - 81545981 | Mr Ng - 91456234 | Joh - 98824973

Tayota Corolla Altis 1.64 $18,800 $6,690 fyr 31-0ct-2006 1,598 ¢cc - G.5.7. Automobile Availal
(COE till 10/2021) Trading

COE Till 30/10/2021, Geed Condition, Loan Up To 80% (le $15,000 Loan)

Office Mo. - 67589559
Mr Goh - 97579559 | Xlao Wei - 96889543

Toyata Corolla Altis 1.64 $21,500 £12,680 [fyr 19-Sep-2005 1,598 oc 130,000 km Availal
(COE till 09/2020)

Well Maintained, Immaculate Condition, Fuel Efficient And Reliahle.
Office Na, - -
Pradheep - 97542243

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 $21,800 $6,550 fyr 02-May-2007 1,598 cc 148,000 km Heng Wei Motors Pte Availal
(COE till 04/2022) Lid

2 Owners, Best Excellent Altis In Town! all Major Parts Including New Paint, Suspension, Fan Belt, Compressor, Etc Are Changed During COE
Renewal, Trade-in/Bank/In-house Loan Available. View Now, Thank...

Office No, - -
Mr Ong - 90389660 | Tony - 88189968

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $22,800 $6,570 fyr 28-Jun-2007 1,598 cc 137,648 km Car Search Availal
(COE till 06/2022)

Most Popular Sedan Among Its Class, Powerful, Comfort And Spacious. Owned By A Careful Owner, Well Maintained Condition, Trade In
Welcome, Flexible Loan Scheme Available, Consignment Unit, Call Us Now, ..

Office Mo, - 62620728
Rachel - 91126538 | Matthew - 91186851 | Justin - 91827511 | Kelvin - 97593539

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 £25,800 $5,220 fyr 18-Dec-2008 1,598 cc 125,000 km SmartCars Boutique Pte Availal
(COE till 12/2023) Ltd

Manthly Payment OF $600. Drive Away This Altis Which Ts All Done Up Beautifully Inside Qut, All Wear And Tear Parts ALL Fixed. The Mast F
Saver And Easy Maintain Car To Own. We Will Offer You The B...

Office No, - 67410182
Wyne - 82880773 | Johnny - 90047217

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $25.800 $5,910 /yr 21-May-2008 1,598¢cc 84,100 km D H Auto Availal
(COE till 05/2023)

Low Mileage. Good Condition. Well Kept. Call For Appointment Ta View Now!

Office No, - -

Tan - B1334433

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $26,500 $5,300 fyr 11-Dec-2008 1,598 cc - Precise Auto Trading Availal
(New 5-yr COE) Pte Ltd

Interest From 3.18%. Bank Loan And Inhouse Loan Available, Lowest Monthly Installment $598. Trade In Welcome

Office No. - -
Wei Quan - 97713559 | Hulk - 94897930

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $26,666 $5,330 fyr 29-Oct-2008 1,598 cc 113,288 km Creative Auto Availal
Elegance (New 5-yr COE)

Low Mileage Done, Come With & Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty, All Our Quality Pre-Owned Car Are Selling At Low Depreciation Price
STANICOM/AA Are Welcome, Bank Loan Of In House Finanice Available. ..

Office No, = -
Andychew - 93392128 | Alex Tan - 97556887 | Terence Leow - 90250859

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A %$26,666 $5,330 fyr 16-0ct-2008 1,598 cc 110,000 km Creative Aute Availal
Elegance (New 5-yr COE)

Excellent Engine And Gearbox Condition Inspected By Our Workshop, Most Wear And Tear Replaced, Very Solid Undercarriage, Carefully
Maintained To Renew COE, Sell Due To Buying Our Mew Car, Don't Miss, ...

Office No, - -
Mike Lim - 90053801 | Alex Tan - 97556887 | Terence Leow - S0290899

httpa:.n'.n‘mm.sgcatmart.mm.n'used_mfs.n’search_rasult_prlcalia.t_prjnt.php?S.ﬁF?E?ﬂBEEMOD=AItis&RPG=2Q&VEH=0&RGD=1&&.AVL=2&GRD=FH... 23
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Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A  $26,666  $5,550 /yr  20-Oct-2008 1,508cc 114,000 km Creative Auto Availal
Elegance (COE till 10/2023)

. Well Maintained, We Provide Various Loans Ta Suit Your Needs, Trade In, Insurance And Scrap Services With Flexibility. Call Our Friendly
Salesman Today To Arrange For A Viewing Today!
Offica Ng, - -
Michael Teo - 84682393 | Alex Tan - 97556887 | Terence Leow - 90290899

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A  $26,788  $5350/yr  26-Dec-2008 1598cc 111,796 km ABS Auto Capital Pte Ltd Availal
(Mew S-yr COE)

We Are The COE Specialist. No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, 2 Owner With Low Mileage Clock, Car In Good Condition, High Loan With $3000
Down Payment Drive Away! 100% Approval. Trade In Welcome, Bank Loan ...

Office No. - 64753423
Roy - 83158315 | Alex - 82298229 | Ken - 91196006 | Kenny - 98258945

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sal
even for COE cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans,
financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, We have new car dealers comprising paraliel importers, authori
car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car pramotions, and also motoring advice, ca
reviews & car news on the latest models. Visit our partner sites for Job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car
perfarmance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

© 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

htlps:/fwww. sgearmart.comiused_cars/search_result_pricalist _print.php?5A=T870858MOD=AltisBRPG=208VEH=08RGD=108AVL=240RD=PR... 33
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Midnight Accident

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ _ - _ = e Lt i
' [Moufied | Est wed  ped)Assiangd | Ad]-REE 5 Ins./ Ll .
110 Jan 2019 04 Jan 2019 $50.00 Pending for Survey
Main 14:20 00:00 | Edﬂ: Lo I Report
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rt | Lidi Cancel Case |

Main Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS SREi o _ [Created by adjuster]
| Insured: -, Co.Reg.No.:-, Email: EMAIL@YAHOO.COM
e
| |Clairmant:

| Wehicle Reg, | .| 31/12/2018 00:00 - :59
| No.: | SIV1528D Date of LOSS: | 140 Months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man V)]

| Claim Type: TP / DMPC1800483H/CT :"D',ELED,“" MPC18B00054202

\Vehicle Reg. |
| No. ' SFZ2085)
Insured):

Policy No.
{Claimant}:

| Repairer: | Sat Motors (HQ) 24 Defu Lane 12, 539131 Defu Lane - Tel; |
| ;*:;‘:2:'? 'ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Crystabelle Tan - 6303 0190]

| | Adjuster: QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 16/01/2019]

view All | Compose Case Mail | |

- There are no mail for this case.
\ | ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
; Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Compileted On Created On Doanea?

[ | No results.

hiips./isingapore. marimen.comiclaims/indes. cimfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderficaseid=7 79617 &extid=291BBO&CFID=46T7632 ...  1/2
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hitps:fisingapore merimen.com/claimsindex.cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=779617 Rexlid=251B89& CFID=4677632. /2
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Claim Documents

*SIV1528D (DMPC1800483H/CT)
[SFZ2085]]
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Photos/Images S Iperpage 7| @ |
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Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST  Reset| Save| Print |

There are no document checklists configured,

Show Remarks To:
fote! Remarks are private unbess you show it ta ather parties,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Handling Insurer
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqne1sosoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: C33C515000312/GCDAS2
Date: 10/01/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  ECICS Limiled Policy No: MPC18B00054202
ﬁ':'r’"a"t Vehicle ¢ /15280 Insured Vehicle No : SFZ2085)
Date of Loss: 31212018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPC1800483H/CT
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJV1528D
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 3274631386
Reg. Date: 26/04/2007 (Man. Year; 2006) Chassis No: MROS3ZEC107141400
Colour: White Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 1B5/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R15
Front Left Side: HIFLY & mm Rear Left Side: HIFLY & mm
Front Right Side: HIFLY & mm Rear Right Side; HIFLY & mm
The above values represant the remaiming fpre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's ~ Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECT]
Date of Assignment: 04/01/2019

Sat Motors (HQ)
Date Inspecied; 07i0/2019 Inspected At 24 Defu Lane 12
Singapore 539131

Estimated Period of Repair; 5.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NQOTE: This repart represenis owr findings af the time and place of inspeclion stated herein. Such inspection has been camied ouf to the best of our knowledge and ability but
any olfer Bability under any cther circumstances is hereby expressly excluded,

htips:/isingapore. merimen . com/claims/index cfm Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseld=77961 7 &exlid=2918894CFID=467763264C... 14



11012019 Adjuster Report

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REBAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGICN OF S53,000.00 - $4,000.00

hitps://singapore. merimen. comiclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=779617 &extid=291889&CFID=46T763268C .. 2/4
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Jan 2019)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for S0V 15280)

Validity: These estimates are valid only iIf they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hilps:/singapore meriman.com/claimsfiindex cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseld=779617&extid=2918898CFID=46TTE3264C... 3/4
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Adjuster Repon
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selocted,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore. menmen comiclaimsfindex.cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=77961 T Aexlid=2018808CFID=46TTEI2640C .. 4/4



